Northwestern Energy

Attn: Ron Gogolin

Specialist ROW/Land Acquisition/Permitting
600 Market Street West

Huron, SD 57350-1318

Aprif 3, 2015
Dear Ron,

| am writing to you requesting a Releasing Point of Service for me to run a 10 HP motor fo pump
water from a drain tiling system. It is located in the SE1/4 of Section 9, TI01N, R60W which is 2
miles west and 1.33 miles north from the south side of Ethan. | have enclosed a map marking
the location of the Release Point.

| appreciate your consideration of this request.
Sincerely,
’%/ '

Glen Lowrie





